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From: Mark Bailey
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 5:34:40 PM
To: Albert Yockey; Bob Berry; Bill Blackburn; Eric M. Robeson; James M. Miller
Subject: FW: Potential environmental regulations
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal

___________________________________

FYI. Mark

_____

From: Mark Bailey
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 5:34 PM
To: 'Authier, Guy (RTA)'
Subject: RE: Potential environmental regulations

Hi Guy,

I am doing very well, thank you and hope you are as well. It seems the pace in the
world continues to increase and this summer has been a reflection of that. We
would be very happy to meet and discuss the upcoming environmental
requirements and their implications for each of us. Since RTA is actually
Kenergy’s customer (rather than Big Rivers) and Century also clearly has an
interest, should we include their representative(s) in the discussion as well?

Thanks,

Mark

_____

From: Authier, Guy (RTA) [mailto:guy.authier@riotinto.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 8:10 AM
To: Mark Bailey
Subject: Potential environmental regulations
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Hello Mark.

I hope this finds you very well. I am sure you will agree that this has been a very busy summer.

I am attaching a letter in which I propose a high level meeting to discuss how our two organizations might
work together to respond to the pressures that our businesses will face in light of the new, pending, and
potential environmental regulations.

I hope you will accept our offer and the spirit in which we make it.

Best regards.

Guy Authier

Avis:
Ce message et toute pièce jointe sont la propriété de Rio Tinto et sont destinés seulement aux
personnes ou à l'entité à qui le message est adressé. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur,
veuillez le détruire et en aviser l'expéditeur par courriel. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire du
message, vous n'êtes pas autorisé à utiliser, à copier ou à divulguer le contenu du message ou ses
pièces jointes en tout ou en partie.

Notice:
This message and any attachments are the property of Rio Tinto and are intended solely for the
named recipients or entity to whom this message is addressed. If you have received this message
in error please inform the sender via e-mail and destroy the message. If you are not the intended
recipient you are not allowed to use, copy or disclose the contents or attachments in whole or in
part.


